Arijit Bera

From: Mona Agarwal

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 1:01 PM
To: Arijit Bera

Cc: Sheetal Chalke; Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat
Subject: RE: TFS Voucher Register November'24
Approved

From: Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 24 December 2024 11:50 AM

To: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sheetal Chalke <sheetal.chalke@travelfoodservices.com>; Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat
<yuvrajsingh.shekhawat@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: TFS Voucher Register November'24

Dear Madam,

Please approve the attached invoice of TMSL Nov 24 for process payment.

In case of any queries, feel free to revert.

Thanks & Regards,
Arijit Bera

Travel Food Services

From: Ronak Gandhi <ronak.gandhi@tmsl.in>

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 11:34 AM

To: Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Riya Salot <riya.salot@tmsl.in>; Santosh Patil
<santosh.patil@tmsl.in>; Sheetal Chalke <sheetal.chalke@travelfoodservices.com>; Manas Mistry
<manas.mistry@tmsl.in>; Amit Bhosle <amit.bhosle@tmsl.in>; Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat
<yuvrajsingh.shekhawat@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: TFS Voucher Register November'24

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Arijit,
Following the trail email, kindly find the attached updated invoice.

Please do let us know in case of any queries/clarification.



Regards,
Ronak

From: Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 December 2024 16:01

To: Ronak Gandhi <ronak.gandhi@tmsl.in>

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

Dear Sir,

Please note that, Our Company name has been change from Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd to Travel Food Services
Limited. So, Please correction the invoice & share to process payment.

In case of any queries, feel free to revert.

Thanks & Regards,
Arijit Bera

Travel Food Services

From: Ronak Gandhi <ronak.gandhi@tmsl.in>

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 3:56 PM

To: Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>; Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat
<yuvrajsingh.shekhawat@travelfoodservices.com>; Sheetal Chalke <sheetal.chalke@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Riya Salot <riya.salot@tmsl.in>; Santosh Patil
<santosh.patil@tmsl.in>; Manas Mistry <manas.mistry@tmesl.in>; Amit Bhosle <amit.bhosle@tmsl.in>
Subject: RE: TFS Voucher Register November'24

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,
Following the trail email, kindly find the attached invoice for ITC reconciliation support for November 2024.
Please do let us know in case of any queries/clarification.

Regards,
Ronak

From: Riya Salot <riya.salot@tmsl.in>
Sent: 17 December 2024 11:35
To: Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>




Cc: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Ronak Gandhi <ronak.gandhi@tmsl.in>; Santosh Patil
<santosh.patil@tmsl.in>; Manas Mistry <manas.mistry@tmsl.in>; Sheetal Chalke

<sheetal.chalke @travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Bhosle <amit.bhosle@tmsl.in>; Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat
<yuvrajsingh.shekhawat@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: TFS Voucher Register November'24

Hi Arijit,
In continuation to trail mail, kindly find the attached ITC Reconciliation for TRS for the month of November 2024.
Please do let us know in case of any queries/clarifications.

Regards
Riya Salot

From: Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 13 December 2024 12:12

To: Amit Bhosle <amit.bhosle@tmsl.in>

Cc: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Ronak Gandhi <ronak.gandhi@tmsl.in>; Santosh Patil
<santosh.patil@tmsl.in>; Riya Salot <riya.salot@tmsl.in>; Manas Mistry <manas.mistry@tmsl.in>; Sheetal Chalke
<sheetal.chalke @travelfoodservices.com>; Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat <yuvrajsingh.shekhawat@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: TFS Voucher Register November'24

Dear Sir,

Please find attached update sheet of TFSL-TN & WB & TRS Oct 24. Please check & update your record.

In case of any queries, feel free to revert.

Thanks & Regards,
Arijit Bera

Travel Food Services

From: Arijit Bera

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 11:56 AM

To: Amit Bhosle <amit.bhosle@tmsl.in>

Cc: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Ronak Gandhi <ronak.gandhi@tmsl.in>; Santosh Patil
<santosh.patil@tmsl.in>; Riya Salot <riya.salot@tmsl.in>; Manas Mistry <manas.mistry@tmsl.in>; Sheetal Chalke
<sheetal.chalke@travelfoodservices.com>; Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat <yuvrajsingh.shekhawat@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: TFS Voucher Register November'24

Dear Sir,

Please find attached PR of TFSL-TN, WB & TRS Nov 24. Update Purchase reco Oct 24 will share later. Further also, update
GST Login Credential mention below for reference.

Company hame State GST Number User Name Password




Travel Food Services Chennai Private Limited Tamil Nadu 33AAECT8192M1ZS | tfstamilnadu Tfscpl@1234
Travel Food Services Chennai Private Limited Maharashtra 27AAECT8192M1ZL | tfscpl_mh Tfs%2023
Travel Food Services Kolkata Private Limited West Bengal 19AAECT8193L1Z) | TRAVEL_FSK Tfskpl@1234
Travel Food Services Kolkata Private Limited Maharashtra 27AAECT8193L2ZL | tfskpl_mh Tfs52024
Travel Retail Service Private Limited Assam 18AADCT1697C1ZA | Trs_Assam Tfs"2024
Travel Retail Service Private Limited Delhi 07AADCT1697C1ZD | Trs_Delhi Tfs$2024
Travel Retail Service Private Limited Goa 30AADCT1697C1Z0 | TGAADCT1697C Tfs#2024
Travel Retail Service Private Limited Karnataka 29AADCT1697C1Z7 | travelretail299 Tfs$2324
Travel Retail Service Private Limited Kerala 32AADCT1697C1ZK | TAADCT1697C Trs$2024
Travel Retail Service Private Limited Maharashtra 27AADCT1697C1ZB | Trs_mumbai Trs$2024
Travel Retail Service Private Limited Odisha 21AADCT1697C1ZN | ODAADCT1697C Tfst#2024
Travel Retail Service Private Limited Punjab 03AADCT1697C1ZL | TPAADCT1697C Tfs$2024
Travel Retail Service Private Limited Tamil Nadu 33AADCT1697C1Zl | Trs_TamilNadu Tfs%2023
Travel Retail Service Private Limited Telangana 36AADCT1697C1ZC | TAADCT1697C_Trs | TfsS$2024
Travel Retail Service Private Limited Uttar Pradesh 09AADCT1697C1Z9 | TUAADCT1697C Tfs@2024
Travel Retail Service Private Limited Uttarakhand O5AADCT1697C17ZH | AADCT1697C1ZH Tfs#2024
Travel Retail Service Private Limited West Bengal 19AADCT1697C1Z28 | WAADCT1697C_Trs | Tfs#2023
Travel Food Services Chennai Private Limited :\;I;harashtra ) 57 AAECT8192M2ZK tfscpl_isd Tfs#2024
Travel Food Services Kolkata Private Limited Il\;lgharashtra i 27AAECT8193L3ZK | tfskpl_isd Tfs#2024
Travel Food Services Private Limited West Bengal 19AADCB2762L1ZF tfspl_hawrah Tfs@2024
Travel Food Services Private Limited Tamil Nadu 33AADCB2762L17P tfspl_coimb Tfstn@456

In case of any queries, feel free to revert.

Thanks & Regards,
Arijit Bera

Travel Food Services

From: Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat <yuvrajsingh.shekhawat@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 12:30 PM
To: Amit Bhosle <amit.bhosle@tmsl.in>

Cc: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Ronak Gandhi <ronak.gandhi@tmsl.in>; Santosh Patil

<santosh.patil@tmsl.in>; Riya Salot <riya.salot@tmsl.in>; Manas Mistry <manas.mistry@tmsl.in>; Sheetal Chalke

<sheetal.chalke@travelfoodservices.com>; Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: TFS Voucher Register November'24

Hi,

I have attached the Purchase Register of Mals FTM November 2024.




In case of any queries or clarifications, please feel free to contact me.
Thanks,

Yuvrajsingh
“Together we can.”

From: Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat <yuvrajsingh.shekhawat@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 December 2024 11:38

To: Amit Bhosle <amit.bhosle@tmsl.in>

Cc: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Ronak Gandhi <ronak.gandhi@tmsl.in>; Santosh Patil
<santosh.patil@tmsl.in>; Riya Salot <riya.salot@tmsl.in>; Manas Mistry <manas.mistry@tmsl.in>; Sheetal Chalke
<sheetal.chalke @travelfoodservices.com>; Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: TFS Voucher Register November'24

Hello Amit,
I have attached the Purchase Register for TFSPL, BLR, and R&R FTM for November 2024.

Please note: There are no changes to the GST credentials of TFSPL and BLR.

In case of any queries or clarifications, please feel free to contact me.
Thanks,

Yuvrajsingh
“Together we can.”

From: Amit Bhosle <amit.bhosle@tmsl.in>

Sent: 12 December 2024 10:58

To: Sheetal Chalke <sheetal.chalke@travelfoodservices.com>; Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat
<yuvrajsingh.shekhawat@travelfoodservices.com>; Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Ronak Gandhi <ronak.gandhi@tmsl.in>; Santosh Patil
<santosh.patil@tmsl.in>; Riya Salot <riya.salot@tmsl.in>; Manas Mistry <manas.mistry@tmsl.in>

Subject: TFS Voucher Register November'24

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Ma’am,
This is regarding the ITC Reconciliation for November 2024.

Request you to kindly share the Purchase Register of November 2024 along with the updated login credentials of the
GST portal.

Please do let me know in case of any queries/clarifications.

Regards,



Amit Bhosle



